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CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM No. 1
BID #4-16-21 — Agenda Books
Colonial School District

Date of Addendum: January 21, 2016

OPENING DATE: February 10, 2016 at 2:00 PM

To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to
BID is being issued to:

To answer the following submitted guestions:

1.

On the bid sheet, we are interested to know what is meant by "add planner inserts". We add the
multiple page insert price above (which is the student handbook pages) and we have other inserts
such as pouches, card stock hall pass pages, stickers, This Week markers, etc. What is it referring
to specifically for inserts? (Bottom of Page 3 on Proposal Page).

In the past they have done inserts for things such as computer safety, anti-bullying, etc.

If | read the specifications correctly, we would be required to submit samples of the books with our
bid. Is that correct?

Yes, that is correct.

If so, wouid you send me samples of each of the books? This will also identify the cover and text
stock, coil color, etc.

One sample of each will suffice.

What stock is required for the cover and text?

We do not specify. Submit the stock you typically use for agenda books.
Can we obtain a copy of the previous bid tabulation?

Yes, the bid tabulation is attached.

How many different schools are included in the bid/in the District?

That information can be found on the Colonial School District's website
http://www.colonialschooldistrict.org/

Owned and Operated by Cofonial & Red Clay Consolidated School Districts




BID NUMBER : 4-09-70
DATE OF OPENING: 4-7-2009 @ 2:00 PM

@ Crata Service CTenter BID TITLE:

Agenda Books

DISTRICT: Colonial School District

OTY Interstate Publishing Premier Agendas Star Agendas
Agenda for Kindergarten 60 $3.33 $160.80 $2.21 $132.60 NB $0.00
Agenda for Primary or Equal 850 $3.33 $2,278.00 $2.21 $1,878.50 NB $0.00
Agenda for Elementary or Equal 3770 $3.33 $10,103.60 $2.21 $8,331.70 NB $0.00
Agenda for Middle School 4150 $3.33 $11,122.00 $2.12 $8,798.00 NB $0.00
Agenda High School 2500 $3.33 $6,700.00 $1.95 $4,875.00 $1.63 $4,075.00
Cost to add a multiple page insert in the front .015 per page for 5x8; .02 per page for
of Agenda Book $.33 per 8 pages 8.5x11 & 7x9 $.09 per set of 8 pages

Deadline for Submission

6 weeks before District Date

See bid delivery schedule

June 22, 2009

Cost to personalize the cover with school's

Flat fee per cover surface: 1 color=$35;

information $3.60 2 color=%$90; 3 color=$145; 4 $75.00
Cost for Teacher Assignment Posters to write
homework assignments on $5.00 $3.95 $0.99
Teacher's Version for Kindergarten Book $5.35/$7.10 $4.25 NB
Teacher's Version for Primary K-2 Book $5.35/$7.10 $4.25 NB
Teacher's Version for Elementary 3-5 Book $5.35/$7.10 $4.25 NB
Teacher's Version for Middle Book $5.35/$7.10 $4.25 NB
Teacher's Version for High School Book $5.35/$7.10 $3.95 $4,075.00
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